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July 24, 2015
David Poch
Barrister

1649 Old Brooke Road
Maberly ON KOH 2B0

Dear Mr. Poch:

Re: Union Gas Limited (Union) & Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (Enbridge)
2015-2020 DSM Plans
Board File Number: EB-2015-0029 / EB-2015-0049

The OEB received a letter from the Green Energy Coalition (GEC), dated July 23, 2015,
requesting an extension to the deadline for filing its evidence. Union and Enbridge
agreed to GEC'’s proposed changes to the procedural schedule.

The OEB will grant the deadline extensions as proposed by GEC for the reasons set out
in GEC's letter. The revised schedule for the filing of GEC’s evidence, and the
subsequent procedural steps, is as follows:

Filing of Mr. Neme’s evidence: July 29, 2015
Filing of Mr. Chernick’s evidence: July 31, 2015

Filing of IRs on Mr. Neme’s evidence: August 5, 2015
Filing of IRs on Mr. Chernick’s evidence: August 7, 2015

Filing of IR responses related to Mr. Neme’s evidence: August 10, 2015 (as set out in
the OEB’s June 22, 2015 letter)

Filing of IR responses related to Mr. Chernick’s evidence: August 12, 2015 (as set out in
Procedural Order No. 3)
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Filing of written follow-up questions on Mr. Neme’s evidence: August 12, 2015 (as set
out in the OEB’s June 22, 2015 letter)

Filing of Mr. Neme'’s responses to the follow-up questions: August 17, 2015 (as set out
in the OEB’s June 22, 2015 letter)

The remainder of the procedural schedule remains unchanged from Procedural Order
No. 3.

Yours Truly,
Original Signed By
Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

cc: All participants in EB-2015-0029 and EB-2015-0049



